LEVY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COMMISSIONERS
Government Serving Citizens John Meeks, Chair

Rock Meeks, Vice Chair

Lilly Rooks

Matt Brooks

MEMORANDUM
To: All Employees
From: Wilbur Dean, County Coordinator
Date: September 21, 2021
Subject: 2022 Holidays
Holiday Observed

2022 NEW YEAR’S DAY (OBSERVED) Friday, December 31, 2021

MARTIN LUTHER KING DAY
PRESIDENT’S DAY

GOOD FRIDAY

MEMORIAL DAY
INDEPENDENCE DAY

LABOR DAY

VETERAN'’S DAY
THANKSGIVING DAY

FRIDAY AFTER THANKSGIVING
CHRISTMAS EVE (OBSERVED)

CHRISTMAS DAY (OBSERVED)

Monday, January 17, 2022
Monday, February 21, 2022
Friday, April 15, 2022
Monday, May 30, 2022
Monday, July 4, 2022
Monday, September 5, 2022
Friday, November 11, 2022
Thursday, November 24, 2022
Friday, November 25, 2022
Friday, December 23, 2022

Monday, December 26, 2022

ONE FLOATING PERSONAL DAY PER CALENDAR YEAR

P.O. Box 310 Bronson Florida 32621

Telephone (352) 486-5218 Fax (352) 486-5167
Email: levybocc@levycounty.org, Website: www.levycounty.org



mailto:levybocc@levycounty.org
http://www.levycounty.org/

